

PROF. A J HAREENDRAN



CONTACT

Sreenilayam,
Near Sai Mandir Payyanur,
Kannur-670307
Phone: 9400402040

Email:

ajhareendran@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

English
Malayalam
Hindi

EDUCATION

MA English –Calicut University

BA English - Calicut University

ONLINE ACTIVITY

1. Regularly uploading write ups and essays of academic nature for the benefit of common readers and students on academia.edu.

Web Link:

<http://payyanurcollege.academia.edu/HareendranAJ>

SUMMARY

Associate Professor and Head of the Department of English from 2016 onwards. Taught English literature at Payyanur College for twenty seven years. As an ardent lover of language, his interest lies in grammar, poetry and linguistics. Broadcasted talks on All India Radio and delivered talks on the topic of literature and language at various conferences. Also functioned Member of the Board of Question Paper Setters of Calicut University in 2008, 2009 and 2010. Regular contributor at <http://payyanurcollege.academia.edu/HareendranAJ> for the benefit of students and researchers.

EXPERIENCE

Associate Professor- Navajyothi College Cherupuzha 2016 --

Asst. Prof. & Associate Professor – Payyanur College (27 Years)

BROADCAST TALKS (ALL INDIA RADIO, KANNUR)

2. "The Joys of Day-dreaming"- Broadcast on 07.10.1997
3. "The Advantages of Productive Procrastination"-Broadcast on 13.10.1998
4. "The Problem of Mrs. and Mr."-Broadcast on 06.04.1999
5. "Should Live Telecast of Cricket Be Banned?"-Broadcast on 12.08.1999
6. "The Anonymity of the Anonymous"-Broadcast on 23.06.2002
7. "The Life and Works of Herta Muller"-Broadcast on 29.11.2009

PUBLICATIONS

1. The translation of the Kerala State award winning poem 'Kshanapatram' titled 'Invitation' appeared in *Malayalam Literary Survey* in the Vol. July-September 2002.
2. Short story of Ambikasutan Mangad translated as 'Commercial Break' in *Malayalam Literary Survey* in the Vol. July-September 2001.

INVITED TALKS

1. Gave a talk on 'The Role of Teachers in the Present Scenario' for the members on the staff of Kendriya Vidyalaya, Keltron Nagar, Kannur. (5th September 2004.)
2. Gave a talk for the Higher Secondary students of Vellur Higher Secondary School Vellur about 'The Importance of English in the Modern Context' (Jan. 2004)
3. Gave a talk on 'Techniques to Develop Confidence in Various Language Situations' as part of two-day workshop on 'Communication Strategies for Engineering Teachers' at College of Engineering, Trikaripur on 20.02.2015.

QUESTION PAPER SETTING

1. Member of the Board of Question Paper Setters of Calicut University in 2008, 2009 and 2010 and set questions for Part I Common English and Part III Main English and Part II English of Afsal-UI-Ulama Degree Examinations.

SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS

1. Participated in the 33rd Annual Conference of 'The English Language Teachers' Association of India' (An Associate of IATEFL, UK) at Loyola College, Chennai on 1st and 2nd February 2002.
2. Participated in the National Seminar cum Workshop on 'Communicative Skills in English' conducted by the Department of English, Sir Syed College, Taliparamba in August 2004.
3. Attended the 'One Day Higher Education Workshop' conducted by All Kerala Private College Teachers' Association at Sir Syed College, Taliparamba on 18th December 2004.
4. Presented a paper titled 'English Clean Bowled Out, Adv. Theorists' on 2nd Feb.'02 at Loyola College, Madras. The conference was conducted by 'ELTAI' (English Language Teachers' Association of India)
5. Attended four-day "Train the Trainer Workshop" for the Master Trainers of the Training Partner Scheme of Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP) conducted by the Higher Education Department, Govt. of Kerala from 05.04.2013 to 08.04.2013. (4 days) at Maria Rani Centre, Trivandrum.
6. Participated in the Five Day Workshop in Restructuring and Curriculum Designing of Under graduate courses in March 2009 at Kannur University.
7. Attended a One Day Seminar on Methodology of Humanities organised by the Departments of English, Malayalam and Hindi of Payyanur College in August 2009.
8. Served as a resource person for the 21 day Residential Training in Communicative English and Basic IT Skills from April to July at Payyanur College as part of the Training Partner Scheme 2015 of Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP), Dept. of Higher Education, Government of Kerala.
9. Served as Co-ordinator of UGC Aided Remedial Course in 2006-2007. ?
10. Attended the 1-Day 'Region wise Workshop on Grading System' organized by Kannur University and Kerala State Higher Education Council at Payyanur College on 02.09.2008.

11. Attended the Two-day National Seminar: "Communicative Skills in English" at Sir Syed College, Taliparamba on 12.08.2004&13.08.2004.

POSITIONS HELD

1. Served as Guest Faculty and gave lectures on Modern Grammar and Spoken English to the students of 'Post Graduate Diploma in English Communication' in the Evening Sessions at Sir Syed College, Taliparamba.
2. Served as a Guest Faculty for the conduct of Contact Class for degree students at N.A.S Kanhangad and K.M.M women's College, Kannur in 2003.2004 & 2005.
3. Worked as Co-ordinator and gave lectures on Structural Grammar to the students of the neighbouring schools of Payyanur College.
4. Served as Guest Faculty giving lectures in Grammar for the primary and secondary teachers of Kannur and Kasaragod dts. as part of IDE Kerala University and SSA – Special Certificate Programme in Communicative English at Govt. Girls' Higher Secondary School,

Payyanur from 08.08.2010 to 27.02.2011.

5. Acted as Co-coordinator and Resource person of the Dept. of English, Payyanur College, giving lectures on 'Structural Grammar' to the students of the neighbouring schools in 2005 - 2006.
6. Served as Co-ordinator of UGC Aided Remedial Course in 2006-2007 at Payyanur College.
7. Served as a resource person for the 21 day Residential Training in Communicative English and Basic IT Skills from April to July at Payyanur College as part of the Training Partner Scheme 2015 of Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP), Dept. of Higher Education, Government of Kerala.
8. Member of the Board of Studies of English, Kannur University. in 2010
9. Member of the Board of Question Paper Setters of Calicut University in 2008.2009 and 2010 and set questions for Part I Common English and Part III Main English and Part II English of Afsal-UI-Ulama Degree Examinations.
10. Member of the Jury at Sub-District and District Secondary and Higher Secondary Arts Festival for 17 years.
11. Resource Person for The School of Distance Education, kannur University for three years. (2003 - 2006)
12. Acted as Co-coordinator and Resource person of the Dept. of English, Payyanur College, giving lectures on 'Structural Grammar' to the students of the neighbouring schools in 2005 - 2006.